HR

From: Barbara Allen

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 9:22 AM

To: HR

Subject: IRE posting Multimedia Journalist, EarthFix

From: Sarah Hutchins <sarah@ire.org>

Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Subject: Re: OPB Career Opportunity - Multimedia Journalist, EarthFix

No problem, Barbara! Keep sending them to jobpostings@nicar.org. I'll almost always be the person posting
them online, but it's good for them to go to our group inbox in case I'm out of the office.

You can always email me directly if you have questions, concerns, etc.

Thanks!

On Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 11:08 AM, Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> wrote:
Thank you, Sarah! Should | send postings directly to you in the future? Please let me know when
you have a chance.

Barbara
OPB HR Coordinator
503-445-1885

From: Sarah Hutchins <sarah@ire.org>

Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 7:16 AM

To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Subject: Re: OPB Career Opportunity - Multimedia Journalist, EarthFix

Hi, Barbara,

Thanks for the email. This job has been posted: http://ire.org/jobs/job/384/

If you have any edits or corrections, please let me know. The posting will run for 6 weeks at $150. Our fiscal officer (who
is on vacation this week) will follow up by email with an electronic invoice. If you have any questions, please let me
know.

Best,
Sarah

On Tue, Mar 25, 2014 at 5:05 PM, Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> wrote:
Hello,

OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below). Please post this
information to the Investigative Reporters and Editors job board. | would like to pay for this
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posting with a credit card - please contact me at the phone number below so
that | may give you that information.

Thank you very much!

Barbara Allen
OPB HR Coordinator
503-445-1885

Billing address:
7140 SW Macadam Ave.
Portland, OR 97219

OPB and EarthFix seek Multimedia Journalist

EarthFix is looking for a multimedia journalist to develop sources and enterprising
story ideas on the environmental beat. The primary outlet for all work will be the
EarthFix network, which includes digital/online, radio and television. This position is
located in Ashland, Oregon and collaborates with a team of journalists located in
Portland, Seattle, Richland and Boise. For more information and instructions on how to
apply, go to: http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/. OPB is an Equal
Opportunity Employer.
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